

On The Bit Meeting – April 2018

In Attendance: Ginka, Kelly, Tom, Stephanie, Mary Jung, Robert, Tammy, and Mary Lynn

Ginka called the meeting to order at 7:17p

Ginka read the March meeting minutes. Tammy moved to accept the minutes as corrected (Jubilee Days instead of Frontier Days). Kelly seconded. Motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: \$1,661.41. Money that came in was a late clinic fee and money from RMDS. Kelly moved. Mary Lynn seconded. Motion passed.

Old Business

Show

Tammy moved for the club to purchase 2 meter tapes. Stephanie seconded. Mary Lynn will buy them online and the club will reimburse her. Motion passed.

Show committee meeting was cancelled. We need another date for the meeting. Show committee meeting will be Tuesday, April 10th at 6:00 at Altitude.

Need to discuss porta potties. Kelly will get prices from Honeywagon for 2 porta potties.

We need baseball caps, t-shirts, or something to denote volunteers. Kelly will check on pinnies so we could reuse them every year and lower our costs.

Brian Wachholtz has volunteered to be our on-call farrier

Mary Lynn wants to ask Kristi from Animal Health Center to be our on-call vet

Kelly will have the EMT

On The Levels

April 24th at 6 pm. Bring a side and beverage to accompany ham.

Kathy Simard Clinic

Potential Dates:

June 2-3

June 16-17

July 14-15

July 21-22

Looks like June 16-17 is the best day for most members. Kelly moved to host the clinic those dates. Mary Lynn seconded. Mary Lynn will ask Jessica about the availability of Spur Ridge for those dates and the cost. Cost is \$500/day for 12 45 minutes ride. Ginka will take care of insurance.

Dressage Symposium

May 17-20 at Colorado Horse Park. Tickets are available online – \$50/day or \$160 for the entire series. Email Laramie members when it gets closer to see who wants to go.

Jubilee Days Booth

Stephanie thinks it would be good exposure, but is worried about the availability of volunteers. Ginka and Mary Lynn are both available. We should give away water, have brochures, show the FEI DVD, and have photos of club members.

Do we also want to serve beer at the beer tent? We would need 3 people with TIPS training to serve.

Ginka will email local members to see who is willing to volunteer for the booth.

New Business

Violet Hopkins Fund

Clubs like ours for funds for clinics – there are some requirements that we can't meet for the Kathy Simard clinic. Focus on certified instructors, auditors, presentations, etc.

Ginka will research the process and when grant applications can be made. Kelly will write the grant when we can do that.

Mary Lynn's Presentation on Wrapping

Meeting adjourned at 9:07 pm.